NEW MEXICO ENERGY, MINERALS and
NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

Mark E. Fesmire, P.E.
Director
Qil Conservation Division

BILL. RCHARDSON

Gaernor

Jozann Prukop
CabineSecretary

Nay 13, 2005

JOHN CORBETT
TORTHSTAR OIL & GAS
FD BOX 168

SEWICKLEY PA 15143

Re: Davie #1, M Sec 02 29N 15W, API 30-45-25092
Barbara #1, P 12, 29N 15W, API 30-045-24263

Lear Mr. Corbett:

Cur records indicate the above listed wells are inactive and not in compliance with Rule #201.B. The last reported
poduction was in July 1991,

You are hereby directed to bring these wells into compliance before September 1, 2005, Review Rules 202 and 203 for the
nicessary filing requirements to plug and abandon, temporarily abandon or return this well to production.

R:ference RBDMS CTP0513157918 on future correspondence for the Barbara #1.
Rsference RBDMS CTP0513158077 on future correspondence for the Davie #1.

Ifyou have any questions, please call me at 505-334-6178, ext. 16.

Sincerely yours,

Ak 7

Charlie T. Perrin
District III Supervisor
cperrin(@state. nm.us

CTP/mk

CC: Well Files
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